



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

RECEIVED
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

MAY 18 1 18 PM '84

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE
CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

TO : Distribution
FROM: Joan Lastovica, City Engineer
SUBJECT: New Street Addresses
DATE: May 16, 1984

SL

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- 1) Request by Charles Square Associates for address assignments for the Charles Square Project is approved as follows: a) condominiums 975 Memorial Drive, identified as lot 52 of block plan 165 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office; and b) Office Building- 20 University Road, identified as lot 51 of block plan 165 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 2) Request by Homeowner's Rehab for address assignments at two locations is approved as follows: a) 109-111 Hampshire Street are approved Street addresses for two new townhouses, identified as lot 116 of block plan 79 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office; and b) 106 Hampshire Street is an approved street address for the lot at the corner of Hampshire and Union Streets, identified as lot 85 of block plan 77 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.

Distribution:

Assessors
City Clerk
Fire Dept.
Inspectional Services
Police Dept.
Postmaster Central Sq.
Postmaster Harvard Sq.
Public Works Dept.
Traffic Dept.
Treasurer
Charles Square Associates
Homeowner's Rehab, Inc.

15.

W-46

Comm. from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer Re:
new street addresses assigned on Memorial
Drive, University Road & Hampshire St.

In City Council,

May 21, 1984

5/21/84

Placed on File